These are the minutes from the February 5, 2013 meeting of the Hanover Board of Health. Present were Mrs. Lynn White – Chair, Mr. John Dougherty – Board Member, Mr. Richard Farwell – Board Member, Mr. Arthur Ceurvels – Assistant Health Agent / Inspector, and Ms. Kimberly Dixon – Administrative Assistant.

Having a quorum, Mrs. White called the meeting to order at ? p.m.

Mrs. Funder, Public Health Nurse & Food Inspector attended the BoH meeting and gave an update on Flu clinics and Emergency preparedness.

## **New Business**

## **Meeting Minutes:**

Mr. Farwell moved to approve the January 08, 2013 as submitted; Mr. Dougherty seconded the motion, so voted unanimously.

#### 2013 Permits:

Board signed Installer permits and a couple of new food Permits.

## **Plans:**

<u>50 Hillside Circle</u> – Deed Restriction – Mr. Dougherty moved to accept the septic plan submitted by McGlone Enterprises Inc. for owners Kathleen & Michael Shields for 50 Hillside Circle, plan dated 01/22/13, with the variances noted on the plan, Mr. Farwell second, so voted unanimously.

<u>1970 Washington Street</u> – Deed Restriction – Mr. Dougherty moved to accept the septic plan submitted by Nashoba Engineering for 1970 Washington Street, plan dated 11/13/13, revised 11/22/13 with the variances noted on the plan, Mr. Farwell second, so voted unanimously.

# Mr. Marino's update: (informed the Board via e-mail)

- 1. We hope to get the shower repaired at Bardin Street this week, I will let you know when it is complete.
- 2. The new hoarding issue on we had at 320 Dillingham way has been rectified. The homeowner will not be returning to the home as he is going to an assisted living facility. The home is going to be put up for sale shortly.
- 3. The Board of Selectmen met last night and Troy and I presented the reorganization. The meeting went well, but they put off voting till the next meeting. I anticipate them voting on February 25, 2013.
- 4. Kim is signed up for a Tobacco enforcement class this Thursday, February 7, 2013
- 5. We are still working on confirming a date of Saturday April 6, 2013 with Roberts Animal Hospital for the Rabies Clinic.
- 6. Still no date on the public hearing for the Sewer study, I will let the Board know as soon as it is scheduled.
- 7. We received a complaint about the possibility of mold in the water dept. garage on Ames Way. Bob Murray ordered an air quality test and it came back with minimal detection of mold, and nothing that triggers any health hazards, the mold was identified to be coming from the old couches located in the garage. They are changing out some ceiling tiles, removing or cleaning the couches, fixing a small leak in the roof and removing the fiberglass insulation and replacing with closed cell foam insulation. This will cut down on the condensation issue that they have with the metal roof in the winter time.
- 8. The new WWTP at YMCA went online today and is running great.

Mr. Dougherty moved to adjourn, Mr. Farwell seconded, so voted unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 8:10 p.m.